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Board Members Present: Jennifer Zwirn, Tres Small, Jennifer Messer, Jack Crowley 
Remote Attendance: Dexter Haynes 
Staff: Paul Cramer, Philip Verrastro 
General Public/ Media: Raymond Sheley, Sheley, Hall & Williams, P.C. 
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From: Philip Verrastro <Philip@classiccenter.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:24 AM 
To: Paul Cramer <Paul@classiccenter.com>; Melanie Taylor <Melanie@classiccenter.com> 
Subject: Board Retreat 2023 - Notes 

Melanie/Paul, 

 

There were very few overall notes from the Board retreat as it relates to actionable items and none 
of these were "votes" of course, but here were a few items they provided direct feedback/request 
on: 

 

• Editing the CCA Mission Statement- remove the words "shall enhance", and edit to only 
read "enhances" 

 

• Editing the CCA Brand Statement- add either a semi-colon or hyphen after the word 
"impressed" within the statement 

      Example:  ...feeling impressed - all while bolstering... 

• Board supported the one-time sales bonus situation that Paul presented 
• Moving the 'Topping Out' event to start at 10 am (not 9:30am) and end by 11:30 am 
• Mentioned perhaps wanting to discuss and loop back more on the Black History Museum 

details 
• Tres wanted Eric Chisholm to consider a "sports" category for sponsorships 

o Examples: Tiffossi Sunglasses and Zoom Bait, locally 
• Tres wanted Jenni/Eric to meet with Delta Airlines and UPS as corporate Atlanta companies 
• Jennifer Messer mentioned Bob Hughes name and the "Rowan" partnership possibility to 

explore when talking about legislative issues 
• The Board overall was supportive of the suggested Goals presented in draft form for the 

President/CEO and did not have any substantive changes or edits as of the retreat review. 
They asked that he pursue them. 

 


